
Dolan, JoAnn 

UNCLASSIFIED LE_Lt1 
From: 	 Dolan, JoAnn 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 06, 2003 11:40 AM 
To: 	 Buchwald, Todd F 
Subject: 	 FW: CONFIDENTIAL/Response to ICRC Communications 

RELEASED IN PART 
BI, 1.4(D), B5 

	Original Message 	 
From: 	 Dorosin, Joshua L 
Sent: 	 Monday, May 05, 2003 11:05 AM 
To: 	 Dolan, JoAnn 
Cc: 	 Cummings, Edward R (Main State); Solomon, Steven A(Geneva) 
Subject: 	FW: CONFIDENTIAL/Response to ICRC Communications 

JoAnn - 

Forgot to add you on the original. Ed/Steve - please include JoAnn on responses. 

Thanks. Josh 

--Original Message-- 
From: 	 Dorosin, Joshua L 
Sent: 
	

Monday, May 05, 2003 1038 AM 
To: 
	

Cummings, Edward R (Main State); Solomon, Steven A(Geneva) 
Subject: 
	

CONFIDENTIAL/Response to ICRC Communications 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
REVIEW AUTHORITY: WILLIAM E LANDFAIR 
CLASSIFICATION: CONFIDENTIAL REASON: 1.4(D) 
DECLASSIFY AFTER: 6 MAY 2013 
DATE/CASE ID: 03 NOV 2004 200303827 

■ 

UNCLASSIFIED 

This will also be discussed at this afternoon's meeting 
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